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To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: RAAF Base Darwin - Fuel Facility [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Attachments: image001.jpg

OFFICIAL

Hi  I have had a quick chat with our Chief Engineer ( ) and she has advised
that   There are other
considerations, and I am wondering if it would be helpful for us to link up with your
Regulator, so that they can share perspectives at a more detailed level? This would 

  

is familiar with the Crowley facility (and has visited it a number of times) and  was our
lead for the new fuel installation at RAAF Darwin.  

  I am very happy to ask to reach out to your
Regulator, or alternatively your team are very welcome to reach out directly to  via the cc’d
address. 

Best wishes, 

Joint Logistics Command | Joint Capabilities Group | Department of Defence

 –––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
 | Campbell Park | Northcott Drive | CAMPBELL ACT 2600

 | Executive Assistant:  | E: 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a
serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to
contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:  
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 9:48 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RAAF Base Darwin - Fuel Facility

⚠  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. ⚠
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Further to our discussion Friday, the Territory is working through the certification of the Crowley
facility in East Arm.  As I understand the matter one issue is the 

 
In any event, as discussed, it might be helpful for the Territory regulator to understand the
standard that Defence used in the recently constructed fuel facilities at RAAF Base Darwin. 

 
Any help you could provide would be greatly appreciated.
 
 
 
Regards,
 

Department of the Chief Minister and Cabinet
 
m
t. 
e. 
 
Northern Territory Government

 22 Mitchell Street, Darwin
GPO Box 3200, Darwin NT 0801
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